Powell, Amy

From: McDonough, Alexander (Reid) [Alexander_McDonough@reid.senate.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2008 9:56 AM

To: Amy Powell

Cc: Cristinzio, Dayle (Reid)

Subject: Re: Checking in re: briefing request

Hi Amy - 5 pm on Tuesday works. We'll put it on our calendar. Thanks,

Alex

Alex McDonough
Office of Senator Harry Reid
Sent from Blackberry

From: Amy Powell

To: McDonough, Alexander (Reid)

Sent: Tue Jun 17 08:08:01 2008
Subject: Checking in re: briefing request
Good morning Alex -

| am sorry that the scheduling of your requested briefing is dragging a bit. 5pm on Tuesday 6/24 is looking like
a "go" at this point with one caveat - | still need to confirm that the Director of the Division of HLW is available.
His calendar shows "open" but | always prefer to hear directly... Let's plan on that date/time unless you hear
differently from me.

Thanks for your patience - | hope to talk to you prior to Thursday's meeting.
Amy

Amy Powell .

Senior Congressional Affairs Officer
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Congressional Affairs .
Phone: 301-415-1673



